

# F. C. Schang visiting cards collection4079593

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025. Description is written in: English. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html 

## **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Summary	3
Arrangement	4
Administrative Information	4
Controlled Access Headings	5
Collection Inventory	5
Series I: Cataloged Items	5
Series II: Uncataloged Series	7
Subseries II.1: Composers	7
Subseries II.2: PerformersVocalists	9
Subseries II.3: PerformersInstrumentalists 100	)
Subseries II.4: PerformersConductors, Actors, Dancers 100	)
Subseries II.5: AuthorsEnglish Language 101	1
Subseries II.6: AuthorsForeign Languages 103	3
Subseries II.8: Prominent Americans 104	4
Subseries II.9: All Others 106	6
Series III: Additions to the Collection	8
Subseries III.1: 1980 Gift 108	8
Subseries III.2: 1983 Gift 108	8
Subseries III.3: 1986 Gift 110	0
Subseries III.4: 1987 Gift 110	0
Subseries III.5: 1988 Gift 110	0

#### **Summary Information**

<b>Repository:</b>	Rare Book and Manuscript Library
Creator - Collector:	Schang, F. C.
Title:	F. C. Schang visiting cards collection
ID:	4079593
ID:	MS#1120
Date [inclusive]:	1800-1982
Physical Description:	6 linear feet 7 manuscript boxes 12 volumes
Language of the Material:	English .

#### **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); F. C. Schang visiting cards collection; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical / Historical**

Frederick C. Schang, 1893-1990 (Columbia University School of Journalism, 1915), was a founder and former president of Columbia Artists Management Inc.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Summary

Collection of visiting cards of musical artists (composers, vocalists, conductors, etc.) and authors, presidents, and other celebrities of the 19th and 20th centuries, most bearing handwritten messages. There are also photographs and other memorabilia.

#### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Arrangement

Cataloged, listed, and arranged. Schang arranged the collection in ten volumes; volumes 11 and 12 contain later additions to the collection. The volumes include photocopies of items that were cataloged and rehoused in Boxes 1-7. There is no list of items that were cataloged available in the finding aid at this time.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Administrative Information

#### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

#### **Revision Description**

EAD document created by CCR. Names added for series I. kws 2021-03-17 2022-05-31

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection is located on-site.

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection has no restrictions.

#### Alternate Form Available

Lafcadio Hearn letter is on also available on microfilm. See MN# 91-2073. The microfilm also includes Hearn items from other collections.

#### **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

#### Immediate Source of Acquisition

Visiting cards: Source of acquisition--Schang, Frederick C. Method of acquisition--Gift.

#### **Ownership and Custodial History**

Gift of Frederick C. Schang, 1977-1988.

#### **Processing Information**

Visiting cards Entered in AMC 11/29/90.

#### Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

#### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Controlled Access Headings**

- Visiting cards
- Advertising
- Photographs
- Scrapbooks

## **Collection Inventory**

#### Series I: Cataloged Items

Title/Description	Instances
Abarbanell, Lina	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. visiting card, signed 1978 gift	
Admas, Abigail Smith (Mrs John)	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. visiting card	
Adams, John Quincy. To Gaines	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. To Gaines, a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Adams, Jane	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. To a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Adlon, Louis, -1945, 1937	box 1
Scope and Contents	
Berlin [1937?], a.n. (on his visiting card) 1983 gift	
Agassiz, Louis	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[London] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Aiken, William, 1806-1887. To Thomas Raymond Horton, 1856	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[Washington] [ca.1856] To Thomas Raymond Horton, a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Albanese, Licia. To Frederick C. Schang	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[New York] n.d. To Frederick C. Schang, a.n.s.	
Albani, Emma. To the Earl of Carnarvon.	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[London] n.d. To the Earl of Carnarvon, a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Albert, Eugène Franci Charles d'	box 1

n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)

Alda, Frances, 1883-1952. To Hirsch	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[New York] n.d. To Hirsch, a.l.s., 1p. (on her visiting card) 1984 gift	
Aleichem, Sholom, 1916-02-16T00:00:00+00:00	box 1
Scope and Contents	
Lakewood, 16 Feb 1916, a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Alonso, Alicia Martinez. To Anatole Chujoy, 1975-05-17T00:00:00+00:00	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[Havana][17 May 1975] To [Anatole Chujoy], a.l., 1p. (with envelope)	
Andersen, Hans Christian	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Arthur, Chester Alan	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Arthur, Chester Alan. To Edwards Pierrepon	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[New York] n.d. To [Edwards] Pierrepont, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Astor, Nancy Witcher Langhorne Astor, Viscountess.	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[London] n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Astruc, Aristide	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Auer Leonold	box 1

Auer, Leopold

New York, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)

Auric, Georges	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Auriol, Vincent, 1884-1966	box 1
Scope and Contents	
Paris, n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Austin, Alfred	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Babin, Victor & Vitya Vronsky. To Frederick C. Schang (?)	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. To [Frederick C. Schang (?)], a.n.s.	
Bancroft, George. To Testa	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. To Testa, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Banks, Mary Palmer (Mrs Nathaniel P.). To Mrs Thomas Raymond Horton, 1856	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[Washington] [ca.1856] To Mrs Thomas Raymond Horton, a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Banks, Nathaniel Prentiss, 1816-1894	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. visiting card 1983 gift	
Barney, Natalie Clifford, 1876-1972	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card) 1988 gift	
Barnum, Phineas Taylor, 1881	box 1

Scope and Contents	
[New York] 1881 a.d.s., 1p. (theater pass for William Osborn Stoddard, on Barnum's visiting card)	
Barnum, Phineas Taylor, 25 Jan 1859	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[London] 25 Jan 1859, a.l.s., 1p.	
Bartholdi, Frédéric Auguste	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Bartók, Béla. To Phillip Haseltine, 1920-12-28T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., 28 Dec 1920. To Phillip Haseltine a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Barton, Clara	box 1
Scope and Contents	
Washington, n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Baruch, Bernard Mannes	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[New York] n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Basov, Nickolay G., 1969-01-27T00:00:00+00:00	box 1
Scope and Contents	
Moscow, 27 Jan 1969, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Bassi, Amedeo, 1874-1949	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card) Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	
Batista y Zaldivar, Fulgencio, 1942-01-02T00:00:00+00:00	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[Havana][2 Jan 1942], a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card, with envelope) 1978 gift	

Battistini, Mattia

[Paris] n.d., Antonio Baldelli a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Bauer, Harold	box 1
Scope and Contents	
Paris, n.d., a.l.s. 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Baum, Vicki	box 1
Scope and Contents	
Hollywood, Ca., n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Bazin, René François Nicolas Marie, 1919-11-20T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., 20 Nov 1919, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Baudelaire, Charles Pierre [list of words from E.A. Poe's stories]	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. a.ms.s., 2p. (for Laumonier to translate; on his visiting card)	
Bebel, Ferdinand August	box 1
Scope and Contents	
Berlin, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card	
Belacso, David, 1925	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., 1925, a.n.s. (on his card)	
Belmont, Eleanor Robson	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Belmont, Eleanor Robson. To Wiley	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. To Wiley, a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Berg, Alban, 1925	box 1

Vienna [1925?], a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Berganza de La Villa, Teresa. To Frederick C. Schang	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. To Frederick C. Schang, a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Berger, Francesco, 1834-1933, 1906-11-13T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[London] 13 Nov 1906, a.l.s., 1p. Gift pf Frederick Schang, 1979	
Bergson, Henri Louis, 1919-09-11T00:00:00+00:00	box 1
Scope and Contents	
StaCerque, Switz., 11 Sept 1919, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) VAULT	
Bergson, Henri Louis, 1930-04-18T00:00:00+00:00	box 1
Scope and Contents	
<b>Scope and Contents</b> [Paris] 18 April 1930, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) VAULT	
[Paris] 18 April 1930, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	box 1
[Paris] 18 April 1930, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) VAULT	box 1
[Paris] 18 April 1930, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) VAULT Berlin, Irving, 1888-	box 1
[Paris] 18 April 1930, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) VAULT Berlin, Irving, 1888- <b>Scope and Contents</b> New York, n.d. Autograph (on his visiting card) 1986	box 1 box 1
<ul> <li>[Paris] 18 April 1930, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) VAULT</li> <li>Berlin, Irving, 1888-</li> <li>Scope and Contents</li> <li>New York, n.d. Autograph (on his visiting card) 1986 gift</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>[Paris] 18 April 1930, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) VAULT</li> <li>Berlin, Irving, 1888-</li> <li>Scope and Contents</li> <li>New York, n.d. Autograph (on his visiting card) 1986 gift</li> <li>Berlioz, Hector. To Prosper-Didier Deshayes</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>[Paris] 18 April 1930, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) VAULT</li> <li>Berlin, Irving, 1888-</li> <li>Scope and Contents <ul> <li>New York, n.d. Autograph (on his visiting card) 1986 gift</li> </ul> </li> <li>Berlioz, Hector. To Prosper-Didier Deshayes</li> <li>Scope and Contents <ul> <li>[Paris] n.d. To Prosper-Didier Deshayes, a.l., 1p. (in</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>[Paris] 18 April 1930, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) VAULT</li> <li>Berlin, Irving, 1888-</li> <li>Scope and Contents <ul> <li>New York, n.d. Autograph (on his visiting card) 1986 gift</li> </ul> </li> <li>Berlioz, Hector. To Prosper-Didier Deshayes</li> <li>Scope and Contents <ul> <li>[Paris] n.d. To Prosper-Didier Deshayes, a.l., 1p. (in the third person, with his visiting card)</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	box 1
<ul> <li>[Paris] 18 April 1930, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) VAULT</li> <li>Berlin, Irving, 1888-</li> <li>Scope and Contents <ul> <li>New York, n.d. Autograph (on his visiting card) 1986 gift</li> </ul> </li> <li>Berlioz, Hector. To Prosper-Didier Deshayes</li> <li>Scope and Contents <ul> <li>[Paris] n.d. To Prosper-Didier Deshayes, a.l., 1p. (in the third person, with his visiting card)</li> </ul> </li> <li>Bernard, Calude</li> </ul>	box 1

beope una contento	
n.p., 1872. To André B, a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Bernstein, Hnery Léon Gustave Charles	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Bernstein, Leonard. To Frederick C. Schang	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. To Frederick C. Schang, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Bierce, Ambrose Gwinett	box 1
Scope and Contents	
Washington, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Bizet, Georges	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Blackstone, Harry	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on a playing card) 1981 gift	
Blasco Ibañez, Vicentee	box 1
Scope and Contents	
Menton [Fr.] n.d., a.l.s. 1p. (on his visitng card)	
Blech, Leo	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Bleriot, Louis, 1909-10-17T00:00:00+00:00	box 1
Scope and Contents	
Budapest 17 [Oct?] 1909, a.n.s.	
Blossom, Henry Martyn	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card) 1978 gift	
Bodanzky, Artur	box 1

box 1
box 1

Scope and Contents	
New York, n.d. To Wagner, a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Bori, Lucrezia. To Nina & Bruno	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. To Nina & Bruno, a.l.s., 2p.	
Borodon, Aleksandr Porfiryevich. To Théodor Tadoul, 20 July 1885	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., 20 July 1885 (?). To Théodor Tadoul, a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Bossi, Marco Enrico. To Félix Cottrau (?), 1909-11-12T00:00:00+00:00	box 1
Scope and Contents	
Bologna, 12 Nov 1909. To Félix Cottrau (?)], a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Boulanger, Georges Ernest Jean Marie, 1881	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., 1881, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Boulanger, Nadia Juliette. To René	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., René, a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Boulanger, Nadia Juliette. To Curits	box 1
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., Curits, a.l.s. 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Bourget, Paul, 7 Jan 1893	box 1
Scope and Contents	
Cannes, 7 Jan 1893, a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Bourget, Paul, 1923-08-10T00:00:00+00:00	box 1
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] 10 Aug 1923, a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Brieux Eugène	box 1

Brieux, Eugène

[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)

Brieux, Eugène	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
Rouen [Fr.] n.d., a.s. (on his visiting card)		
Brahms, Johannes	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
Vienna, n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Brahms, Johannes	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
[Vienna], n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)		
Brahms, Johannes. To Theobald Kretschmann, 1884	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
[Vienna] [1884] To Theobald Kretschmann, a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Brailowsky, Alexander To Frederick C. Schang	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
n.p. [Dec] n.y., a.n.s (on his visiting card)		
Branly, Edouard To Lancelin	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Brownlee, John	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)		
Bruch, Max, 1906-01-10T00:00:00+00:00	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
Berlin, a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Bruckner, Anton	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
[Vienna] n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)		
Brüll, Ignaz, 1846-1907	box 1	

n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card), 1984 gift

Bryant, William Cullen, 8 April 1876	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., a.n.s.		
Bryce, James Bryce, Viscount To Theodore Bacon	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
[London] n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)		
Buchanan, James	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., visiting card		
Bülow, (Baron) Hans Guido von	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
New York, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)		
Bülow, (Baron) Hans Guido von To Weiss	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Bülow, (Baron) Hans Guido von To Lassalle, Jan	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.y., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Burnside, Ambrose Everett	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)		
Burr, Aaron	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., visiting card, signed, 1978 gift		
Burroughs, John	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., Birch bark, s. (as a visiting card)		
Busoni, Ferruccio Benvenuto, 1866-1924, 1906-07-01T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 1	
- Page	- 16 -	

Berlin, a.n., 1984 gift

Butler, Ellis Parker, 1869-1937 To Charlotte, 1922-12-19T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 1	
Scope and Contents		
Flushing, NY, a.l.s., 2p. (with several of his "pig" drawings), 1983 gift		
Cagnoni, Antonio, 2022-02-25T00:00:00+00:00	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.y., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Cagnoni, Antonio To Alessio Suardo, 16 Aug 1888	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
Bergamo, a.n.s. (musical notation on his visiting card)		
Caine, (Sir) Hall, 2022-06-17T00:00:00+00:00	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris] n.y., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Calhoun, John Caldwell To Sparks	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)		
Callas, Maria To Frederick C. Schang, 1962	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., a.n.s. (on her visiting card)		
Calvé. Emma	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card)		
Campanini, Cleofonte	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card "pour prendre congé")		
Campbell, Emilie S. Chapron (Mrs. James), -1857, Jan [1856)	box 2	

scope and contents	
[Washington], visiting card, 1983 gift	
Campbell, Lewis David, 1811-1882, [ca. 1856]	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Washington], visiting card, 1983 gift	
Camus, Albert	box 2
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Capranica, Adelaide Bistori, Marchesa Del Grillo To a.n.	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Rome?] n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Carlyle, Thomas To G. Howard	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[London] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Carpenter, John Alden	box 2
Scope and Contents	
Chicago, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Carrara, Maria Verdi	box 2
Scope and Contents	
Busseto [It.] n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Carré, Albert	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Carré, Albert To Edouard Victor Antoine Lalo	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Carrel, Alexis	box 2
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Carreño, Teresa	box 2

Berlin, n.d., a.l., 1p. (on her visiting card)

Carreño, Teresa To Aronson	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)		
Carter, Caroline Louise Dudley (Mrs Leslie) To Cole	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on her visiting card)		
Carter, Rosalynn Smith (Mrs Jimmy) To [Frederick C. Schang]	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
[Washington?] n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card)		
Caruso, Enrico	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)		
Casals, Pablo, 1958-12-18T00:00:00+00:00	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)		
Casals, Pablo To Frederick C. Schang, 1967-05-06T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
Santurce, PR, t.l.s., 1p.		
Case, Anna Lucretia	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
[New York] n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card)		
Case, Anna Lucretia, [1938?]	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
[New York], a.n.s. (on her visitng card)		
Cass, Lewis	box 2	

scope and contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Catalani, Alfredo To Guglielmo Andreoli, [1883]	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
[Milan], a.l.s., 2p. (with envelope, on his visiting card)		
Cecchetti, Enrico	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
Turin, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)		
Cecchetti, Enrico	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
Milan, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)		
Chabrier, Alexis Emmanuel To Catulle	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Chabrier, Alexis Emmanuel, 14 May 1892	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris] a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)		
Chaminade, Cécile Louise Stéphanie	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card)		
Chaplin, (Sir) Charles Spencer, 1929	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card), Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979		
Charcot, Jean Martin To Guinou	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)		
Charpentier, Gustave	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Choate, Joseph Hodges, 1902-06-02T00:00:00+00:00	box 2	

#### Choate, Joseph Hodges, 1902-06-02T00:00:00+00:00

scope and contents	
London, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Choate, Joseph Hodges, 1906-05-01T00:00:00+00:00	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[New York], a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Chopin, Frédéric François, [1844]	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Ciléa, Francesco, 1866-1950	box 2
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (written on his visiting card), 1988 gift	
Ciléa, Francesco, 1866-1950	box 2
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card), Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	
Cisneros, Eleonora Broadfoot de To Lila Bess, 1907	box 2
Scope and Contents	
New York, a.l.s., 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Clair, René	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Clemenceau, Georges Eugène Benjamin	box 2
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Clemenceau, Georges Eugène Benjamin	box 2
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Clemens, Samuel Langhorne	box 2

Hartford, Ct., n.d., a.n.s., 2p (on his visiting card)

Clemens, Samuel Langhorne To Bridge	box 2
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Clemens, Samuel Langhorne To Edward Bunce	box 2
Scope and Contents	
Hartford, Ct., n.d., a.l.s., 2p (on his visiting card)	
Cleveland, Frances Folsom (Mrs Grover)	box 2
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Cleveland, Grover, 1900-12-05T00:00:00+00:00	box 2
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Cleveland, Rose Elizabeth, 4 Feb 1886	box 2
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Coates, Albert To Sergei Pavlovich Diaghilev	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Cocteau, Jean	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Cody, William Frederick	box 2
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.d.s., 1p. (admitting Mr Legge to his Wild West Show, on his visiting card)	
Colfax, Schuyler	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Washington] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Colette, Sidonie Gabrielle Claudine, 1873-1954, [ca.1953]	box 2

Collier, William	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card), 1978 gift		
Collins, Wilkie, 1824-1889, 9 May 1878	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
[London], a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card), 1983 gift		
Colonne, Edouard	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., wp. (on his visiting card)		
Colonne, Eduard	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Conrad, Joseph, 1924	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., a.n.s.		
Coolidge, Grace Goodhue (Mrs Calvin) To [Mr New?]	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on her visiting card)		
Cooper, James Fenimore To Clark	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
[London] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)		
Coppée, François Edouard Joachim To Lange	box 2	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
	box 2	
Coquelin, Ernest Alexander Honoré, 4 Feb 1894		
Coquelin, Ernest Alexander Honoré, 4 Feb 1894 Scope and Contents		
-		

## [Paris], a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card) box 2 Corradetti, Ferruccio F. **Scope and Contents** New York, n.d., visiting card, 1978 gift box 2 Cortot, Alfred Denis To Quiñones, 1918-08-22T00:00:00+00:00**Scope and Contents** [Paris], a.l., 2p. (on his visitng card) box 2 Coward, (Sir) Noël To Jean Rose **Scope and Contents** [London] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card) Cox, Palmer, 1840-1924 box 2 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., autograph on a card with a printed vignette of his "Brownie" drawing, 1983 gift Crabbé, Armand, [1932] box 2 **Scope and Contents** Brussels, a.n.s. (on his visiting card), 1984 gift box 2 Cui, César Antonovich **Scope and Contents** St. Petersburg, n,d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card) Cui, César Antonovich box 2 **Scope and Contents** St. Petersburg, n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card) Curie, Marie Sklodowska, 1867, 1934 To Grace Anna box 2 Goodhue Coolidge (Mrs Calvin) **Scope and Contents** Paris, n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card), 1983 gift box 2 Custer, Elizabeth Bacon (Mrs George A.) (appears as "Elizabrth" on file)

n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card) box 2 Daladier, Edouard To [Frederick C. Schang], 1969-10-14T00:00:00+00:00 **Scope and Contents** Paris, a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card) Dalamorès, Charles box 2 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card) box 2 Damrosch, Walter Johannes, May **Scope and Contents** [New York] May, a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card) box 2 Dana, Richard Henry, 1815-1882 To Kleczkowski (?) **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card) Daniels, Josephus, 1938-11-21T00:00:00+00:00 box 2 **Scope and Contents** Mexico City, a.n.s. (on his visiting card) box 2 Danise, Giuseppe **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)

D'Annunzio, Gabriele, 1916-08-12T00:00:00+00:00 box 2 **Scope and Contents** Venice, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) Daudet, Alphonse To [Oscar Méténier] box 2 **Scope and Contents** [Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card) box 2

Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Daudet, Julia Rosalie Céleste Allard (Mme Alphonse), 2022-11-07T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 2
Scope and Contents	
Paris, 7 Nov n.y., a.l.s., 2 p. (on her visiting card)	
David, Felicien	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Davidson, Jo, 1883-1952 [Head]	box 2
Scope and Contents	
Pencil drawing 8*4 cm. Signed. On his visiting card. 1980 gift.	
Davis, Richard Harding	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[New York] n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Davis, Varina Howell (Mrs Jefferson). To Philip H. Ward, Jr.	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[New York] n.d. To Philip H. Ward, Jr., a.l.s., 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Davis, Varina Howell (Mrs Jefferson), 1826-1906	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Washington] [1856 & 1857] 2 visiting cards, 1983 gift	
Dearly, Max	box 2
Scope and Contents	
Beaulieu-sur-Mei [Fr.] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card), 1982 gift	
Debussy, Claude Achille. To Réne	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d. To Réne, a.l., 1 p (on his visiting card)	
Debussy, Claude Achille	box 2

## [Paris] n.d. a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card) Debussy, (Mme Claude) box 2 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card) box 2 De Koven, Reginald, 1859-1920. To Gladys Greeley (?), 1913 - 10 - 20T00:00:00 + 00:00**Scope and Contents** New York, 20 Oct 1913. To Gladys Greeley (?), a.n.s. with musical notation (on the visiting cards of Gladys Greenley), 1983 gift box 2 Delibes, Clément Philibert Léo. To Bengue **Scope and Contents** [Paris] n.d. To Bengue, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) Destinn, Emmy, 1909 box 2 **Scope and Contents** New York, 1909, a.n.s. (on her visiiting card) Detaille, Jean Baptiste Edouard box 2 **Scope and Contents** [Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card), 1983 gift box 2 Dewey, George **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d. visiting card , signed, 1978 gift Dickens, Catherine Hogarth (Mrs Charles). To Mr & Mrs box 2 Frederic Chapman **Scope and Contents** [London] n.d. To Mr & Mrs Frederic Chapman, a.l., 1 p (on her visiting card), 1984 gift Dickens, Charles box 2 **Scope and Contents** [Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card) Diemer, louis box 2

[Paris] n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)

box 2
box 2

n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card), 1978 gift

Dreyfus, Alfred	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Dukas, Paul	box 2
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Dumas, Alexandre, 1824-1895	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Dumas, Alexandre, 1824-1895. To Kaning	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Dumas, Alexandre, 1824-1895, May 1888	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] May 1888, a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Dupré, Marcel Jean Jules	box 2
Scope and Contents	
Meudon [Fr.] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Dupré, Marcel Jean Jules	box 2
Scope and Contents	
Meudon [Fr.] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Dupré, Marcel Jean Jules. To [I. Philipp], 1930	box 2
Scope and Contents	
Meudon [Fr.] [ca.1930]. To [I. Philipp], a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Durrell, Lawrence	box 2
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. autograph on his visiting card, 1983 gift	
Duse Kleonora	hov 2

Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Duse, Kleonora, 1895-1924	box 2
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card), 1986 gift	
Dvořák, Antonín, 18 July 1896	box 2
Scope and Contents	
[Prague] 18 July 1896, a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Eames, Emma	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Eames, Emma, 1865-1952	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on her visiting card), 1984 gift	
Eames, Emma. To Clément Philibert Léo Delibes	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d. To Clément Philibert Léo Delibes, a.n. (on her visitng card)	
Ebers, Georg Moritz, 1837-1898, 29 July 1886	box 3
Scope and Contents	
Leipzig, 29 July 1886, a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card),1981 gift	
Ebner-Eschenbach, Marie Dubsky, Baroness von, 1912-04-05T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., 5 April 1912, a.l. 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Edison, Thomas Alva	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. visiting card, s.	
Eiffel, Alexandre Gustave	box 3

Paris, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)

Einem, Gottfried von	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Vienna] n.d., a.n.s.	
Einstein, Albert	box 3
Scope and Contents	
Zürich, n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Eisenhower, Dwight David, To [Frederick C. Schang ?]	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., To [Frederick C. Schang ?], t.n.s.	
Eliot, Thomas Stearns, 1888-1965. To Ina Claire	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., To Ina Claire, a.n.s. (on his visiting card), 1988 gift	
Elssler, Fanny	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Emerson, Ralph Waldo. To James Lorimer Graham, 13? March 1873	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., [13? March 1873]. To James Lorimer Graham, a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Ensor, James, 1860-1949	box 3
Scope and Contents	
Ostend [Belgium] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card), 1983 gift	
Enters, Angna	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Enters, Angna, 1935	box 3

Enters, Angna, 1935

## **Scope and Contents** Danse Macabre Vodrille ... 1935. woodcut 27 \* 18.5 cm. Signed. No.1 of 100 prints. Enters, Angna, 1935 box 3 **Scope and Contents** Field Day - No. 5. 1935. Woodcut 25.5 \* 16 cm. Signed. box 3 Enters, Angna, 1931 **Scope and Contents** Ikon. 1931. Woodcut 20.5 \* 13 cm. Christmas card? Enters, Angna box 3 **Scope and Contents** The Promised Land. Watercolor painting 14 \* 9 cm. Signed. Enters, Angna, 1949 box 3 Scope and Contents Queen of Heaven. 1949. Watercolor painting 16.5 \* 23 cm. Signed. Eucken, Rudolf Christoph, July box 3 **Scope and Contents** n.p. [July] n.y. To Mrs Richard von Kühlmann, a.l. 1p. (on his printed invitation form) Eucken, Rudolf Christoph, 2022-12-30T00:00:00 + 00:00 box 3 **Scope and Contents** Jena, 30 Dec n.y., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card) Eucken, Rudolf Christoph, 1913-02-06T00:00:00+00:00 box 3 **Scope and Contents** n.p., 6 Feb 1913, a.l.s., 1p. box 3 Falla y Mateau, Manuel de **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)

Falla y Mateau, Manuel de

Scope	and	Contents
-------	-----	----------

[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)

Farrar, Geraldine, 1952	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
Ridgefield, Ct., 1952, a.n.s.		
Farrar, Geraldine, 1962-07-17T00:00:00+00:00	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
[Ridgefield, Ct.] 17 July 1962, a.n.s., 1p.		
Farrère, Claude	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card), 1978 gift		
Fauré, Gabriel	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Fibich, Zdenĕk	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)		
Field, Eugene, 7 April 1895	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
Chicago, 7 April 1895, a.n.s.		
Fillmore, Caroline Carmichael McIntosh (Mrs Millard)	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card: "Pour prendre congé")		
Fillmore, Millard	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Fillmore, Millard. To Mr & Mrs Geroge	box 3	

beope and contents	
n.p., n.d., To Mr & Mrs Geroge, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Firkušný, Rudolf. To Frederick C. Schang, 1974-08-01T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., 1 Aug 1974, To Frederick C. Schang, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Fish, Julia Ursin Niemcewicz Kean (Mrs Hamilton), 1816-1887. To Mr & Mrs Thomas Raymond Horton, 22 jan 1856	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Washington] 22 Jan [1856]. To Mr & Mrs Thomas Raymond Horton, a.n. (invitation card filled in), 1983 gift	
Fish, Julia Ursin Niemcewicz Kean (Mrs Hamilton), 1816-1887. To Mr & Mrs Thomas Raymond Horton	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Washington] 22 Jan [1857]. To Mr & Mrs Thomas Raymond Horton, a.n. (invitation card filled in), 1983 gift	
Flammarion, Camille	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Flaubert, Gustave. To Eugène Marin Labiche, March 1876	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] [March 1876]. To Eugène Marin Labiche, a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card, with envelope) VAULT	
Foch, Ferdinand	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Foch, Ferdinand, 1918-07-22T00:00:00+00:00	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., 22 July 1918, a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Forain, Jean Louis, 1852-1931	box 3

[Paris] n.d., a.n., 1p. (on his visiting card), 1982 gift

Ford, Clara J. Bryant (Mrs Henry)	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Ford, Gerald R.	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., visiting card, signed	
Fort, Paul. To Arthur Pontaine	box 3
Scope and Contents	
Paris, n.d. To Arthur Pontaine, a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Fort, Paul. To Charles-Marie Garnier, 1935-09-19T00:00:00+00:00	box 3
Scope and Contents	
Paris, 19 Sept 1935. To Charles-Marie Garnier, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Fossati & Saverio	box 3
Scope and Contents	
Milan, n.d., ms.d.s., 1p. (list of charges, on their business cards)	
France, Anatole. To Jeantet	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Paris], n.d. To Jeantet, a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Francescatti, Zino	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[New York], n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Franck, César Auguste	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Franz, Robert, 13 Nov 1871	box 3

Scope and Contents		
Halle [Ger.] 13 Nov 1871, a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Freud, Sigmund, 1907-03-12T00:00:00+00:00	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
[Vienna] 12 March 1907, a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Fulda, Ludwig	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
Berlin, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)		
Fuller, Loïe, 1862-1928	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card), 1983 gift		
Fuller, Melville Weston	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)		
Gadski, Johanna Emilia Agnes. To Hirsch, 1902-03-06T00:00:00+00:00	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
New York, 6 March 1902. To Hirsch, a.l., 1p. (on her visiting card)		
Galli-Curci, Amelita. To Lawrence	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d. To Lawrence, a.l., 2p.		
Gampel, Lilit. To Frederick C. Schang	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d. To Frederick C. Schang, a.n.s. (on her visiting card)		
Gandhi, Indira Nehru, 1917-1985, 1982	box 3	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., 1982, autograph (on a visiting card), 1986 gift		
Garden, Mary, 1877-1967	box 3	

n.p., n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card), 1981 gift	
Garden, Mary. To [Nelly] Schoenfeld	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. To [Nelly] Schoenfeld, a.l.s., 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Garfield, Lucretia Rudolph (Mrs James A.), 1908-11-01T00:00:00+00:00	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p. [Nov]1908, a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Gaulle, Charles André Joseph Marie de	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Genêt, Edmond Charles Edouard ("Citizen Genêt")	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. visiting card, 1978 gift	
Gershwin, George, 1931-05-19T00:00:00+00:00	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p. 19 May 1931, autograph on card.	
Ghiringhelli, Antonio, 1967-12-01T00:00:00+00:00	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Milan] [Dec] 1967, a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Gigli, Beniamino, 1950	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., 1950, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Gilbert, (Sir) William Schwenck	box 3
Scope and Contents	
Aberdeen [U.K.] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Gish, Lillian	box 3

Soope and concerns	
[New York] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Glazunov, Aleksandr Konstantinovich. To Nadejda Moiseevna	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[St Petersburg] n.d. To Nadejda Moiseevna, a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Glenn, Carroll. To Frederick C. Schang	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. To Frederick C. Schang, a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Godard, Benjamin Louis Paul. To Duvernoy	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d. To Duvernoy, a.l.s., 1p. (on his calling card)	
Goethals, George Washington, 1916-12-10T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 3
Scope and Contents	
New York, 10 Dec 1916, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Goethals, George Washington, 1917-05-26T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 3
Scope and Contents	
New York, 26 May 1917, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Goethe, Johann Wolfgang von	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. visiting card (an early engraved card), 1978 gift	
Goethe, Johann Wolfgang von	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., ms.n. (his visiting card, in the hand of his secretary, Friedrick Wilhelm Riemer, 1774-1845)	

Gogorza, Emilio de, 1909-02-01T00:00:00+00:00

box 3

n.p., Feb 1909, a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)

Goldmark, Carl	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Goldmark, Carl. To [Wilhelm?] Goldbaum, 1900-05-28T00:00:00+00:00	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Vienna?] 28 May 1900. To [Wilhelm?] Goldbaum, a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Goldschmidt, Otto. To John Sims Reeves, 2022-02-18T00:00:00+00:00	box 3
Scope and Contents	
Torquay [U.K.] 18 Feb. n.y. To John Sims Reeves, a.n.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Goldschmidt, Otto, 27 Dec 1880	box 3
Scope and Contents	
Riga, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Gomes, Antônio Carlos	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Gomes, Antônio Carlos To Romilda Pantaleoni, 3 Dec 1890	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n.s. (musical notation on his visiting card)	
Goncourt, Edmond Louis Antoine Huot de	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Gould, Jay To Frank Bond	box 3
Scope and Contents	
Irvington-on-Hudson [N.Y.] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Gounod, Charles François To [the Paterson family]	box 3

Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Gounod, Charles François To Mrs Paterson, [26 Dec 1877]	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Paris], a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card, with envelope)	
Gounod, Charles François To Esther Paterson, [30 Dec 1879]	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Paris], a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card, with envelope)	
Grant, Julia Dent (Mrs Ulysses S.)	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[New York] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Grant, Julia Dent (Mrs Ulysses S.), 1826-1902 To Edward Bunnell Phelps, 1863-1915, [ca. Dec 1889]	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[New York], a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card), 1984 gift	
Grant, Julia Dent (Mrs Ulysses S.), 1826-1902 To Edward Bunnell Phelps, 1863-1915, [30 Dec 1889)	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[New York], a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card), 1984 gift	
Grant, Julia Dent (Mrs Ulysses S.)	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., visiting card	
Grant, Ulysses Simpson, 1822-1885	box 3
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., visising card with his tintype, "Photo- Autograph. Sunbeam Gallery, Rochester, N.Y.", Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	
Grant, Ulysses Simpson, 11 July 1869	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Washington], a.l., 1p. (on his visitng card)	
Gregory, Augusta Persse (Lady	box 3

Scope and Contents	
[Gort, Ire.] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Grief, Edvard Hagerup To C.E. Tyner, 21 Dec 1898	box 3
Scope and Contents	
Copenhagen, a.l.s., 2p (on his visiting card)	
Grow, Galusha Aaron, 1822-1907, [ca. 1857]	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Washington], visiting card, 1983 gift	
Grützmacher, Friedrich Wilhelm Ludwig, 17 Jan 1877	box 3
Scope and Contents	
Dresden, a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Guérin, Charles	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Guilbert, Yvette To [Henri Raymond de Toulouse-Lautrec (?)]	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Guthrie, James, 1792-1869, [ca. 1856]	box 3
Scope and Contents	
[Washington], visiting card, 1983 gift	
Häberlin, Henry, 1926-05-05T00:00:00+00:00	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Berne, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Hahn, Reynaldo	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Hamlin, Hannibal, 1809-1891 To Mrs Thomas Raymond Horton, [1857]	box 4

[Washington], a.n. (on his visiting card), 1983 gift

Hamsun, Knut, 1936-08-04T00:00:00+00:00	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Nórholm, a.n.s. (on his visitng card)	
Hanslick, Eduard, 1902-10-14T00:00:00+00:00	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Vienna, a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Harding, Florence Kling De Wolf (Mrs Warren G.), [Jan]	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.y., a.l., 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Harding, Warren Gamaliel	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Hardy, Thomas To Gabriel Wells	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Higher Bockhampton, U.K.] n.d., a.n., (on his visiting card)	
Hardy, Thomas To Angus Maclachlan, 1912-06-06T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Higher Bockhampton, U.K.], a.p.c.s.	
Harrison, Benjamin To Mr & Mrs Butler Duncan, [1889]	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n., (on his visiting card, with envelope)	
Harrison, Benjamin To Mrs Clarkson	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
	box 4

-	
n.p., n.d., visiting card, s.	
Harrison, Mary Scott Lord Dimmock (Mrs Benjamin), 1926-05-29T00:00:00+00:00	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[New York], a.l.s., 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Harrison, Mary Scott Lord Dimmock (Mrs Benjamin)	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Washington] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card: "Pour prendre congé")	
Harrison, Mary Scott Lord Dimmock (Mrs Benjamin)	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., visiting card, s.	
Harte, Bret To Gladys Lamty	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Hauk, Minnie A. (Baroness de Hesse-Wartegg)	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Hauk, Minnie A. (Baroness de Hesse-Wartegg) To Dr Jaques	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card with envelope)	
Hauptmann, Gerhart Johann Robert, 1862-1846, 1921-11-01T00:00:00+00:00	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Vienna, autograph, 1986 gift	
Haydn, Joseph	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., visiting card	
Hayes, Lucy Webb (Mrs Rutherford B)	box 4

Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., visiting card with rubber-stamp signature	
Hayes, Patrick Joseph, Cardinal, 1867-1938	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card), 1983 gift	
Hayes, Rutherford Birchard To Porter, 3 May 1889	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[New York], a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Hayes, Rutherford Birchard	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., visiting card, s.	
Hearn, Lafcadio, [1892]	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Kumamoto [Japan], a.n.s., (on his visiting card)	
Hegel, Georg Wilhelm Friedrich, 1770-1831	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s., (on a visiting card), 1986 gift	
Heifetz, Jascha	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s., (on his visiting card)	
Herbert, Victor, 1906-05-01T00:00:00+00:00	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n.s., (musical annotation on his visiting card)	
Herriot, Édouard	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Herzl, Theodor, 1901-02-18T00:00:00+00:00	box 4

#### Scope and Contents

n.p., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)

#### Hess, (Dame) Myra

n.p., n.d., visiting card, 1978 gift

Hilty, Carl, 9 Nov 1897	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Hofmannsthal, Hugo von	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Vienna] n.d., a.n., (on his visiting card)	
Holmes, Fanny Bowditch Dixwell (Mrs Oliver Wendell), d.1929	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Washington] n.d., a.n. (on the visiting card of Mr. & Mrs. O.W. Holmes), 1983 gift	
Holmes, Oliver Wendell, 1841-1935, 28 [Jan?] 1893	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Washington], a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Holmes, Oliver Wendell, 1809-1894, 3 April 1894	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Boston, a.n.s., (on his visiting card)	
Homer, Louise Dillworth Beatty (Mrs Sidney), 1907	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n.s., (on her visiting card), 1978 gift	
Hoover, Herbert Clark	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Hoover, Herbert Clark To Black	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Hoover, Lou Henry (Mrs Herbert) To [Charles Henry Butler]	box 4

scope and contents	
[Washington] n.d., a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card, with envelope)	
Hopper, DeWolf	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Horowitz, Vladimir, 1904- To Mr & Mrs F.W. Britton, 1979-10-25T00:00:00+00:00	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., t.l.s., 1p. (with envelope), 1980 gift	
Horowitz, Wanda Toscanini (Mrs Vladimir) To Bruno	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p.	
Horszowski, Mieczyslaw	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card), 1988 gift	
Houston, Samuel, 1793-1863	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., facsimile signature on his visiting card, 1983 gift	
Howe, Julia Ward, Dec.	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Boston], n.y., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Howells, William Dean	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[London] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Hubay, Jenö	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Budapest, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Huberdeau, Gustave To Philo Allcott, 1911-01-17T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 4

1911-01-17T00:00:00+00:00

Chicago, a.n.s. (on his visiting card), 1980 gift	
Hüe, Georges Adolphe, 1858-	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card), 1982 gift	
Hull, Helen D. Huntington Astor (Mrs Lytle), [Nov]	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[New York] n.y., a.l., 1p. (invitation on her visiting card)	
Humperdinck, Engelbert, 1903	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Berlin, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Humperdinck, Engelbert, 1903-07-10T00:00:00+00:00	box 4
Scope and Contents	
a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Humphrey, Hubert Horatio	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., visiting card, signed, 1978 gift	
Huneker, James Gibbons	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Ibsen, Henrik To Albert Dresdner	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (envelope addressed in Ibsen's hand)	
Ibsen, Henrik, 19 June 1899	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Illica, Luigi	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Indy, Vincent d'	box 4

[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)

Indy, Vincent d'	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card) (appears as "on her visiting card" on file)	
Indy, Vincent d'	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Irwin, James Benson, 1930-	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., Visiting card, s., 1980 gift	
Irwin, James Benson, 1930-	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Colorado Springs, CO, n.d., visiting card, s., Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	
Ivogün, Maria	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Jackson, Mr & Mrs Andrew	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Nashville, Tenn.] n.d., visiting card	
Jaëll, Alfred, 1832-1882	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card), 1982 gift	
Janin, Jules Gabriel To Monbelli, 28 April 1869	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Paris], a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Janis, Elsie, 1908	box 4

# **Scope and Contents** n.p., a.n.s. (on her visiting card) Jefferson, Thomas box 4 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., visiting card, with his signature Jeritza, Maria, 1927 box 4 **Scope and Contents** Photograph of Jeritza and Puccini., Vienna, signed and inscribed to F.C. Schang box 4 Jerome, Jerome Klapka, 1859-1927 To Fanny **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n.s., 1p. (on his visiting card), 1982 gift Joachim, Amalie (Mme Joseph) box 4 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on her visiting card) box 4 Joachim, Joseph To Henry Evans Gordon, [1907] **Scope and Contents** Berlin, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) box 4 Johannesen, Grant To Frederick C. Schang **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n.s., (on his visiting card) Johnson, Andrew box 4 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., visiting card Journet, Marcel To B.R. Schloss, 1907 box 4 **Scope and Contents** n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card), 1978 gift Journet, Marcel To Howell Davis, [Dec 1931] box 4 **Scope and Contents** n.p., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card), 1984 gift box 4 Joyce, James, 30 Jan 1937 (?)

beope and contents	
Paris, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Jusserand, Jean Jules	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Kabalevskii, Dmitrii Borisovich, 1904 = , 4/6 April 1928	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Moscow, a.n., 1p. (on his visiting card), 1982 gift	
Karloff, Boris, 1887-1969	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card), 1983 gift	
Keane, Doris	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., visiting card, signed, 1978 gift	
Kemble, Charles, 1775-1854, May 1844	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[London], p.d.s, 1p. (ticket to his recitation), 1984 gift	
Kipling, Caroline Balestier (Mrs. Rudyard) To Black	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Bonar Bridge [U.K.] n.d., a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Kirsten, Dorothy To Frederick C. Schang	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Knaus, Ludwig To Ottilie E. Auerbach	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s., (on his visiting card)	
Koch, Robert	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Kostelanetz, André To Frederick C. Schang	box 4

n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (musical notation on his visiting card)	
Kreisler, Fritz To Argierriez	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[New York] n.d., a.n. (pass to a recital in Carnegie Hall on his visiting card)	
Kuo, Sung-tao, 1818-1891	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., visiting card (red paper banner), Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	
Labori, Fernand Gustave Gaston, 1912-08-03T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Paris, a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Lafayette, Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert de Motier, Marquis de	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., visiting card	
n.p., n.d., visiting card Lagerlöf, Selma Ottiliana Lovisa	box 4
	box 4
Lagerlöf, Selma Ottiliana Lovisa	box 4
Lagerlöf, Selma Ottiliana Lovisa Scope and Contents	box 4 box 4
Lagerlöf, Selma Ottiliana Lovisa Scope and Contents n.p., n.d., a.n., (on her visiting card)	
Lagerlöf, Selma Ottiliana Lovisa Scope and Contents n.p., n.d., a.n., (on her visiting card) La Guardia, Fiorello Henry, 1882-1947	
Lagerlöf, Selma Ottiliana Lovisa Scope and Contents n.p., n.d., a.n., (on her visiting card) La Guardia, Fiorello Henry, 1882-1947 Scope and Contents New York, n.d., visiting card, s., Gift of Frederick	
Lagerlöf, Selma Ottiliana Lovisa Scope and Contents n.p., n.d., a.n., (on her visiting card) La Guardia, Fiorello Henry, 1882-1947 Scope and Contents New York, n.d., visiting card, s., Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	box 4
Lagerlöf, Selma Ottiliana Lovisa Scope and Contents n.p., n.d., a.n., (on her visiting card) La Guardia, Fiorello Henry, 1882-1947 Scope and Contents New York, n.d., visiting card, s., Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979 Lalo, Édouard Victor Antoine	box 4

Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.y., a.n. (invitation on her visiting card) (possibly written in 1826 or 1820)	
Landowska, Wanda	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Paris, n.d., a.l., 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Lang, Benjamin Johnson, 1837-1909, 11 Feb 1874 (?)	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.ms.s., 1p. (music phrase on his visiting card), 1980 gift	
Laredo, Jaime To Frederick C. Schang	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Laredo, Jaime	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[New York?] n.d., a.n.s. (musical notation spelling his name, la-re-do, on his visiting card)	
Larsén-Todsen, Nancy	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Stockholm, n.d., visiting card, signed, 1978 gift	
Lecocq, Alexandre Charles	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., visiting card, 1978 gift	
Le Gallienne, Richard	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[New York] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Lehár, Franz	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Vienna, n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Lehár, Franz	box 4

Vienna, n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)

Lehár, Franz, 1904-10-05T00:00:00+00:00	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
Vienna, a.n.s. (musical notation)		
Lehmann, Lilli To Willy	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)		
Lehmann, Lotte	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.n.		
Leoncavallo, Ruggiero, 16 May 1894	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
Vienna, a.n.s. (musical notation on card glued to his visiting card)		
Lesseps, Ferdinand Marie, Vicomte de, 1805-1894	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (recommending M. Goguel who has added an a.l.s. on the reverse; written on de Lesseps' visiting card), 1984 gift		
Leyden, Ernst Viktor von, 1832-1910	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
Berlin, n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card), Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979		
Libby, Willard Frank	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
Los Angeles, n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)		
Lifar, Serge, 1905-, 1945-08-09T00:00:00+00:00	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris], a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)		
Lincoln, Abraham	box 4	

scope and contents	
n.p., n.d., visiting card	
Lincoln, Mary Todd (Mrs Abraham) To [Mrs Abram Wakeman]	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Washington] n.d., a.n., (on her visiting card, with envelope bearing her autograph)	
Lind, Jenny	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[London] n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card, "pour prendre congé")	
Lind, Jenny To Mr & Mrs Berington, 2022-08-27T00:00:00+00:00	box 4
Scope and Contents	
[Malvern, U.K.] n.y., a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Lind, Jenny, 26 March 1849	box 4
Scope and Contents	
Manchester, a.n.s.	
Lind, Jenny To Harriet Lewin Grote (Mrs George), 15 Dec 1855	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.l.s., 1p. (on her visiting card, admitting Mrs Grote to a rehearsal)	
List, Eugene To Frederick C. Schang	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s, 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Liszt, Franz	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Liszt, Franz	box 4
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Liszt, Franz	box 4

n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)

Liu, His-hung	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., visiting card (red paper banner), Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979		
Longfellow, Henry Wadsworth	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Longfellow, Henry Wadsworth	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card, "pour prendre congé")		
Longfellow, Henry Wadsworth To Gray	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Longfellow, Henry Wadsworth To Singe	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)		
Longfellow, Henry Wadsworth, [Oct?]	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
Cambridge [Mass.] n.y., a.n. (on his visiting card)		
Loos, Anita To Frederick C. Schang, 1968-03-18T00:00:00+00:00	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., a.l.s., 1p.		
Loti, Pierre	box 4	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on a p.c. photo of himself)		
Loti, Pierre	box 4	

# **Scope and Contents** Rochefort-sur-Mer [Fr.] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) Loti, Pierre box 4 **Scope and Contents** Rochefort-sur-Mer [Fr.] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card) Maxim, Hudson box 5 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card) box 5 McCarthy, Justin Huntly To Moritz **Scope and Contents** [London] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card) box 5 McClellan, George Brinton **Scope and Contents** [Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card) McClelland, Sraah Sabine (Mrs Robert), 1857, 1983 gift box 5 **Scope and Contents** [Washington] [1857], visiting card, 1983 gift box 5 MacDowell, Edward Alexander, 5 Dec 1898 **Scope and Contents** [New York] 5 Dec 1898, a.n.s. (musical notation on his visiting card) McKinley, Ida Saxton (Mrs William) box 5 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., visiting card McKinley, Ida Saxton (Mrs William) box 5 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., visiting card box 5 McKinley, William, May 1895

[Cleveland, O.] [May 1895] a.l., 1p. (on visiting card)

Madison, James	box 5	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., visiting card with his signature		
Madison, James, 1751-1836 To Joseph Lewis [, Jr., 1772-1834 (?)], 1986 gift	box 5	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on Pres. Madison's visiting card), 1986 gift		
Maeterlinck, (Count) Maurice To [Victor?] Maurel	box 5	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)		
Mahler, Gustav	box 5	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Malipiero, Francesco, 1959-04-29T00:00:00+00:00	box 5	
Scope and Contents		
Asolo [It.] 29 April 1959, a.n. (on his visiting card)		
Mallarme, Stephane, 27 May n.y.	box 5	
Scope and Contents		
Fontainebleau [Fr.] 27 May n.y., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Malraux, Andre	box 5	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)		
Malten, Therese Miller, 2 Feb 1897	box 5	
Scope and Contents		
Dresden, 2 Feb 1897, a.l., 1p. (on her visiting card)		
Mann, Horace To Thomas D. Carpenter	box 5	

Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Mannerheim, (Baron) Karl Gustaf Emil To Lars Bjorkenheim	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card, with envelope)	
Mansfield, Richard, 1892	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Manzoni, Alessandro Francesco Tommaso Antonio	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Marchetti, Filippo To Marie de Palm, 23 July (?) 1872	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Rome (?) 23 July (?) 1872, a.n.s. (musical notation on his visiting card)	
Marconi, Guglielmo, Marchese, 1874-1937, 1874-1937, 1980 gift	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Marey, Etienne Jules, 31 March 1891	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Naples, 31 March 1891, a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Markova, (Dame) Alicia To Frederick C. Schang	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s.	
Marlowe, Julia to Filene	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Marshall, George Catlett	box 5

# **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card) Mascagni, Pietro To Tebaldini box 5 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) Mascagni, Pietro, 4 April 1894 box 5 **Scope and Contents** Florence, 4 April 1894, a.n.s. (music & lyric, on his visiting card) box 5 Mascagni, Paolo To Heinrich Steger, 1901-05-06T00:00:00+00:00 **Scope and Contents** Vienna, 6 May 1901, a.l.s., 1p. (on Steger's visiting card) Mascheroni, Edoardo box 5 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d.,, a.n.s. (musical notation on his visiting card) Massenet, Jules Emile Frederic box 5 **Scope and Contents** [Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card) Massenet, Jules Emile Frederic box 5 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card) Massenet, Jules Emile Frederic box 5 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card) box 5 Massenet, Jules Emile Frederic, 21 Feb 1888 **Scope and Contents** [Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card, with an envelope addressed to E. Tapy, 21 Feb 1888) box 5 Massenet, Jules Emile Frederic, 1842-1912, To F.B. Ghens, 3 Jan n.y., 1980 gift

beope and contents	
n.p., 3 Jan n.y., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Massenet, Jules Emile Frederic, 17 Aug 1886	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] 17 Aug 1886, a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Massenet, Sainte-Marie (Mme Jules)	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Maugham, William Somerset To Giorgio Polacco	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Maupassant, Guy de To Jules Levallois	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card), Vault	
Mauriac, Francois	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Maurois, Andre	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Meilhac, Henry	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n.s., (on his visiting card)	
Meir, Golda, 1978 gift	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card), 1978 gift	
Melba, (Dame) Nellie	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Mendelssohn-Bartholdy, Felix	box 5

n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card, "pour prendre conge")	
Mendelssohn-Bartholdy, Felix	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., visiting card, signed (with envelope addressed to Eduard Otto)	
Mengelberg, Josef Willem	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Mengelberg, Josef Willem, 13 Dec. n.y.	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Amsterdam, 13 Dec. n.y., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Menninger, William Claire, 1899-, 30 March 1962, 1984 gift	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Topeka [KS] 30 March 1962, a.n. (on his visiting card), 1984 gift	
Menotti, Gian Carlo	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Menuhin, Yehudi	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., visiting card, signed in hebrew script	
Messager, Andre Charles Prosper	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Messager, Andre Charles Prosper To Besnard	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Messiaen, Olivier, 1978 gift	box 5

Paris, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card), 1978 gift

Metchnikoff, Elie	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Meyerbeer, Giacomo	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Meyerbeer, Giacomo	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Milhaud, Darius	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Monaco, n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Millocker, Karl	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Mirbeau, Octave Henri Marie	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Mistinguett (Jeanne-Marie Bourgeois)	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Mistral, Frederic To Marcelle Missir, ca. 1911	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Maillane [Fr.] [ca. 1911] a.n.s. (on his visiting card, with envelope)	
Modjeska, Helena Opid, 1840-1909, Nov 1878, 1981 gift	box 5

box 5
box 5

Scope and Contents	
[London] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Morini, Erica To [Frederick C. Schang?]	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Moscheles, Ignaz To Anton Gregor Rubinstein, 13 Dec 1858	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Leipzig, 13 Dec 1858, a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Moszkowski, Moritz, 20 July 1885	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Moszkowski, Moritz To Ritchie	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Mottl, Felix, 5 March 1892	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Karlsruhe, 5 March 1892, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Munthe, Axel Martin Fredrik, 1857-1949, 1980 gift	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Nazimova, Alla, 1978 gift	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. visiting card, signed, 1978 gift	
Negri, Pola [Appolonia Chalupez], [1932], 1978 gift	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p [1932] visiting card, signed, 1978 gift	
Nevin, Ethelbert Woodbridge, Oct. n.y.	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., Oct. n.y., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Nielsen Alice 1901	box 5

Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Nikisch, Arthur, 31 Oct. n.y.	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Leipzig, 31 Oct. n.y., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Nilsson, Birgit To Smith	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n., 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Nye, Edgar Wilson ("Bill)"	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Nixon, Patricia Ryan (Mrs Richard M.), 1953-02-16T00:00:00+00:00	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., 16 Feb 1953, a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Nixon, Richard Milhaus	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Washington, n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Noailles, Anna Elizabeth de Brancovan, Comtesse de	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Noailles, Anna Elizabeth de Brancovan, Comtesse de	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Noailles, Anna Elizabeth de Brancovan, Comtesse de, 1876-1933, 1984 gift	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card), 1984 gift	
Nordau, Max Simon, 1907-06-21T00:00:00+00:00	box 5

Paris, 21 June 1907, a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Nordau, Max Simon, 1913-01-12T00:00:00+00:00	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] 12 Jan 1913, a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Northcliffe, (Sir) Alfred Charles William Harmsworth, Viscount, 17 March 1906 (?)	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., 17 March 1906 (?), a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Norton, Fletcher, 1978 gift	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Oberth, Hermann, 1894-, 22 Nov 1963, Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Feaucht, 22 Nov 1963, a.n.s. (on his visiting card), Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	
Offenbach, Jacques To Victorien Sardou	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Oistrakh, David, 1963-02-15T00:00:00+00:00	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., 15 Feb 1963, a.n.s. (musical notation on his visiting card)	
Ondricek, Franticek	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Orczy, Emma Magdalena Rosalia Marie Josepha Barbara, Baroness, March n.y.	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Monte Carlo, March n.y., a.n. (invitation on her visiting card)	
Orlando, Vittorio Emanuele	box 5

n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)

Osbourne, Lloyd	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[New York] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Osler, (Sir) William To James Tyson, [Aug 1911]	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Oxford [Aug 1911], a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Osler, (Sir) William To James Tyson, 1913-01-20T00:00:00+00:00	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Oxford, 20 Jan 19113, t.l.s., 1p.	
Pacini, Giovanni	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card; "pour prendre conge")	
Paderewski, Ignacy Jan	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Paderewski, Ignacy Jan To Em. & Antoine Bibesco	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Paladilhe, Emile To Nivat (?), 21 Oct 1899	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] 21 Oct 1899, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Palmgren, Minna Talvik (Mrs Selim)	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Pantaleoni, Anna Romilda	box 5

n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card)

Parkman, Francis	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Pasteur, Louis	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Patti, Adelina	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Ystradgynlais [U.K.] n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Pau, Gerald, 1848-1932, 1983 gift	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card), 1983 gift	
Pavarotti, Luciano, 1935- To Frederick C. Schang, Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (with envelope), Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	
Pavlova, Anna, 1910-12-24T00:00:00+00:00	box 5
Scope and Contents	
St Petersburg, 24 Dec 1910, a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Petain, Philippe, 1936-01-17T00:00:00+00:00	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Paris, 17 Jan 1936, a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Petipa, Marius Ivanovich, 1822-1910 To Bekefy, 1986 gift	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[St Petersburg] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card) 1986 gift	
Philipp, Isadore	box 5

[Paris] n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Pickford, Mary	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[bookplate of Mary Pickford & Douglas Fairbanks], n.p, n.d., printed bookplate, signed	
Pierne, Gabriel To Clement Philibert Leo Delibes	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Pinero, (Sir) Arthur Wing	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Pinza, Ezio, 1978 gift	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., visiting card, 1978 gift	
Plancon, Pol Henri To Clement Philibert Leo Delibes	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Poire, Ammanuel, 1858-1909, 1982 gift	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n., 1p. (on his visiting card, bearing only his pseudonym, "Caran d'Ache"), 1982 gift	
Poiret, Paul	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Polk, Sarah Childress (Mrs James K.)	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Nashville, Tenn.] n.d., a.n.s. (her visiting card)	

Polk, Sarah Childress (Mrs James K.)

box 5

box 5
box 5

Stevenson, Md., 21 July 1958, a.l.s., 1p.

n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Poulenc, Francis, [June] n.y.	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] [June] n.y., a.n.s. (on a visiting card)	
Prevost, Marcel Eugene To A.R. Bagram, 10 Feb 1899	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] 10 Feb 1899, a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Price, Leontyne, 1970-06-01T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., 1 June 1970, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Prokofiev, Sergey Sergeyevich	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Paris, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Puccini, Giocomo To Pirani (?)	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Puccini, Giocomo To Blanc	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Puccini, Giacomo	box 5
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Puccini, Giacomo, 1904-01-17T00:00:00+00:00	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Milan, 17 Jan 1904, a.n.s. (musical notation on his visiting card)	
Proust, Marcel, 1871-1922, 2 Jan 1912, Gift of Frederick Schang 1979	box 5

Paris, 2 Jan 1912, ms.d., 1p. (stockbrokerage receipt for shares bought for Proust by D. Leon & Cie.), Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	
Proust, Marcel, 1871-1922, 11 March 1914, Gift of Frederick Schang 1979	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Paris, 11 March 1914, ms.d., 2p. (stockbrokerage receipts for shares bought for Proust by D. Leon & Cie), Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	
Proust, Marcel, 1871-1922 To Albert [Nahmias], [ca. 1912], Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] [ca. 1912] a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card), Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	
Puccini, Giacomo, 191-	box 5
Scope and Contents	
Rome, 191-, a.d.s., 1p. (receipt from the Hotel du Quirinal)	
Pugno, Stephane Raoul To Duvernoy	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Puvis de Chavannes, Pierre	box 5
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Rabaud, Henri Bejamin	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Rachmaninoff, Natalie Satin (Mrs Sergei V.)	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Ramuz, Charles Ferdinand, 1878-1947	box 6

1		
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card), 1981 gift		
Reading, (Sir) Rufus Daniel Isaacs, 1st Marquess of	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)		
Reagan, Nancy Davis (Mrs Ronald), [29 July 1981]	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
Washington, autograph on White House card (with envelope), 1981 gift		
Reagan, Ronald Wilson, 1911-	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
Los Angeles, n.d., autograph on his business card, 1988 gift		
Redon, Odilon, 1840-1916	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card), 1980 gift		
Renaud, Maurice Arnold	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
[New York] n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)		
Renaud, Maurice Arnold	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)		
Repplier, Agnes To [Horace Brisbin] Liveright	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
[Philadelphia] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on her visiting card)		
Reszke, Édouard de	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)		
Reszke, Jean de To Comstock	box 6	

[New York] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)

Reyer, Ernest	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Rheinberger, Joseph Gabriel von To Kristner, 4 July 1879	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Munich, a.l.s., 1p.	
Rheinberger, Joseph Gabriel von, 15 Nov 1897	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Munich, a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Ricci, Ruggiero To Frederick C. Schang	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Geneva, n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Richepin, Jean	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Richepin, Jean To Bauer	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Roberts, Cecil Edric Mornington	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Rome, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Rodin, Auguste	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Rodin, Auguste, 1840-1917 To Mme Noek	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Roentgen, Wilhelm Konrad	box 6

n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)

Rolland, Romain	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Villaneuve [Switz.] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Rolland, Romain, 1904-12-19T00:00:00+00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Roosevelt, Eleanor Roosevelt (Mrs Franklin D.), Dec	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Hyde Park, NY, n.y., a.n. (on her visiting card), 1980 gift	
Roosevelt, Sara Delano (Mrs James), Oct.	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Hyde Park [N.Y.] n.y., a.l., 1p. (invitation on her visiting card)	
Roosevelt, Theodore, 1858-1919	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card), Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	
Rosé, Arnold	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Vienna, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Rosenthal, Mortiz	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Rosenthal, Mortiz To Marie Donath, 10 Nov 1891	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Brünn, a.n.s. (verse on his visiting card)	
Rostand, Edmond	box 6

# **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card) Rossini, Gioachino Antonio box 6 **Scope and Contents** [Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card) box 6 Rossini, Gioachino Antonio **Scope and Contents** [Paris] n.s., a.n. (on his visiting card) Rossini, Gioachino Antonio To [Félix Cottrau], 13? [1864] box 6 **Scope and Contents** [Paris] a.l.s., 2p. box 6 Rossini, Gioachino Antonio To Nicola Ferri, [1862] **Scope and Contents** [Paris], a.n.s. (on his visiting card) Roux, Pierre Paul Émile box 6 **Scope and Contents** [Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card) box 6 Rubinstein, Anton Gregor To Heinrich Ehrlich **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card) box 6 Rubinstein, Arthur **Scope and Contents** Beverly Hills [CA] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card) Ruskin, John, Feb 1879 box 6 **Scope and Contents** Coniston [U.K.], a.d.s., 1p. (admission ticket to St. George's Guild for Miss Williams, on his visiting card) Sainte-Beuve, Charles Augustin To Lucien Jantet, [June box 6 1867]

Scope and Contents	
[Paris], a.n.s. (on his visiting card, with envelope)	
Saint-Saëns, Charles Camille, 1910-11-12T00:00:00+00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Saint-Saëns, Charles Camille	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Salvini, Tommaso	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Santos-Dumont, Alberto, 1873-1932, 1928	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Biarritz [Fr.], autograph (on his visiting card), 1986 gift	
Sarasate y Navascues, Pablo Martín Melitón, 17 Nov 1892	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n.s. (musical notation)	
Sarasate y Navascues, Pablo Martín Melitón, 1902-11-07T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Paris, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Sardou, Victorien To Loria (?)	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Sardou, Victorien To Neagel (?)	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Sauer, Emil von, 1901-08-27T00:00:00+00:00	box 6

beope una contento	
Wildbad Gastein, a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Sauer, Emil von, 1927-10-11T00:00:00+00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Dresden, a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Sayn-Wittgenstein, Karolina Elizbieta Iwanowska (Princess Nicolas), 1819-1887	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card), Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	
Sayn-Wittgenstein, Karolina Elizbieta Iwanowska, Princess To LeLieur, [1885?]	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[Rome], a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Schact, Horace Greeley Hjalmar	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Berlin, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Schanne, Margrethe	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Copenhague, n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Scharwenka, Franz Xaver	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Berlin, n.d., a.n.s. (musical notation on his visiting card)	
Scheff, Fritzi, [ca. 1899]	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Munich, a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Schliemann, Heinrich, [Aug 1888]	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Athens, a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card), 1984 gift	
Schmitt, Florent To Louis Schneider	box 6

Schmitt, Florent To Louis Schneider

Scope and G	Contents
-------------	----------

[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)

Schnitzler, Arthur, 1911-02-10T00:00:00+00:00	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
Vienna, a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)		
Schoenberg, Arnold	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
Viena, n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)		
Schoenberg, Arnold To [the Casino in Cannes], 1928-01-08T00:00:00+00:00	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
Cannes, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)		
Schubert, Andreas	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)		
Schumann, Clara Josephine Wiek	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card)		
Schumann, Clara Josephine Wiek To Saunders, 2022-03-24T00:00:00+00:00	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.y., a.l.s., 1p. (on her visiting card)		
Schumann, Clara Josephine Wiek, 2022-11-23T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
Frankfurt, n.y., a.l., 1p. (on her visiting card)		
Schumann, Robert	box 6	
Scope and Contents		
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)		
Schumann-Heink, Ernestine Rössler, 6 Dec. 1891	box 6	

n.p., a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card)

Scott, (Sir) Walter	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[London] n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Seaman, Elizabeth Cochrane "Nellie Bly", 1867-1922	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on her visiting card), Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	
Seligsberg, Alfred F. To Sergei Pavlovich Diaghilev	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[New York] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Sembrich Stengel, Marcella, 11 Oct 1887	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.l., 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Serkin, Rudolph To Frederick C. Schang, 1974-04-05T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.l.s., 1p.	
Seward, Anna M. Wharton (Mrs Frederick W.), 2022-02-09T00:00:00+00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.y., a.n. (on her visiting card), 1983 gift	
Seward, William Henry, 1801-1872	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[Washington] n.d., 2 visiting cards, 1983 gift	
Seward, Mr & Mrs William Henry To [Mr & Mrs Thomas Raymond Horton], 2022-06-06T00:00:00+00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[Washington] n.y., ms.n. invitation card filled in), 1983 gift	
Seward, William Henry To Abraham Lincoln, 12 Nov [1861]	box 6

[Washington] a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Sgambati, Giovanni, 1910-03-05T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Rome, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Shaw, George Bernard, 1907-11-26T00:00:00+00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
London, a.l., 1p. (on his card)	
Shaw, George Bernard To Margaret Haig Thomas Mackworth, Viscountess Rhondda, 1936-05-06T00:00:00+00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
London, a.l.s., 1p. (on his card)	
Shaw, George Bernard, 1947-06-16T00:00:00+00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Ayot Saint Lawrence [U.K.], a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Shaw, George Bernard, 1929-01-19T00:00:00+00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
London, t.d.s., 1p. (theatrical license for his play Heartbreak House typed on printed form titled: Mr. Bernard Shaw's plays. Terms and conditions)	
Shaw, Henry Wheeler, 1818-1889 "Josh Billings"	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., autograph ("Josh Billings" on his visiting card), 1983 gift	
Shaw, Maxine Farley (Mrs Robert) To Frederick C. Schang, [7 Jan 1967]	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[Cleveland], a.l.s., l. (with envelope)	
Shaw, Robert To Frederick C. Schang	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Shaw, Robert To Frederick C. Schang	box 6

Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Shaw, Robert & Alan Hovhaness, 1958-01-24T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Boston, concert program, signed by both	
Sherman, William Tecumseh, 1820-1891 To the Secretary of the Treasury	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Washington, n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card), 1982 gift	
Shostakovich, Dmitri Dmitrievich	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Moscow, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Sills, Beverly To Frederick C. Schang	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Simeon, King of Bulgaria, 1937- To [Frederick C. Schang], [Dec 1976]	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Madrid, a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card), 1982 gift	
Sims, William Sowden, 1858-1936, 1924-06-01T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card), 1980 gift	
Singer, Isaac Bashevis To [Frederick C. Schang], [31 Oct 1976]	box 6
Scope and Contents	
New York, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Singer, Teresina To Giulio	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Skinner, Otis, 1894	box 6

-	
n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Slidell, John, 1793-1871 To Thomas Raymond Horton, 1822-1894, [ca. 1856]	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[Washington], ms.n. (on his visiting card, in the hand of Mrs Slidell), 1983 gift	
Slidell, Mathilde Deslonde (Mrs John), ca. 1815-1870 To Mrs Thomas Raymond Horton, [ca. 1856]	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[Washington], a.n. (on the visiting card of Mr & Mrs Slidell), 1983 gift	
Slidell, Mathilde Deslonde (Mrs John), ca. 1815-1870 To Mrs Thomas Raymond Horton, [ca. 1856]	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[Washington], a.n. (on the visiting card of Mr & Mrs Slidell), 1983 gift	
Smetana, Friedrich, 1824-1884	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Prague, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card), 1980 gift	
Smith, H. Allen To [Frederick C. Schang]	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s.	
Sorel, Cécile (Céline-Émilie Seurre)	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Sousa, John Phillip To Max Thorek, 1931	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n.s. (on Max Thorek's visiting card)	
Speer, Albert, 1905-	box 6

Heidelberg, n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card), Gift of
Frederick Schang, 1979

Stanislavsky, Constantin Sergeyevich Alekseyevbox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)box 6Stanton, Edwin McMasters, 1814-1869box 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., autograph on his visiting card, 1981 giftStarr, Frances Grantbox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card), 1978 giftSteinbeck, John To Cornelius Greenwaybox 6Scope and Contentsbox 6n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)box 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)box 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)box 6Scope and Contentsn.p., a.n. (on his visiting card)box 6Scope and Contentsn.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Scope and ContentsChicago, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)box 6Stanton, Edwin McMasters, 1814-1869box 6Scope and Contentsbox 6n.p., n.d., autograph on his visiting card, 1981 giftbox 6Starr, Frances Grantbox 6Scope and Contentsbox 6Stern, Isaac To Frederick C. Schang, 1966-02-10T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6Scope and Contentsbox 6Stervenson, Adlai Ewingbox 6Scope and Contentsbox 6Scope and Contentsbox 6Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6	
Stanton, Edwin McMasters, 1814-1869box 6Scope and Contentsbox 6n.p., n.d., autograph on his visiting card, 1981 giftbox 6Starr, Frances Grantbox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card), 1978 giftSteinbeck, John To Cornelius Greenwaybox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)Steinbeck, John To Cornelius Greenwaybox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)Stern, Isaac To Frederick C. Schang, 1966-02-10T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6Scope and Contentsn.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)Stevenson, Adlai Ewing n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6	
Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., autograph on his visiting card, 1981 giftStarr, Frances Grantbox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card), 1978 giftSteinbeck, John To Cornelius Greenwaybox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)Steinbeck, John To Cornelius Greenwaybox 6Scope and Contentsbox 6n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)box 6Stern, Isaac To Frederick C. Schang, 1966-02-10T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6Scope and Contentsn.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)Stevenson, Adlai Ewing n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6	
n.p., n.d., autograph on his visiting card, 1981 giftStarr, Frances Grantbox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card), 1978 giftSteinbeck, John To Cornelius Greenwaybox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)Steinbeck, John To Cornelius Greenwaybox 6Scope and Contentsbox 6Scope and Contentsbox 6Stern, Isaac To Frederick C. Schang, 1966-02-10T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6Scope and Contentsn.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)Stevenson, Adlai Ewingbox 6Scope and Contentsbox 6n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6Scope and Contentsbox 6Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6	
Starr, Frances Grantbox 6Scope and Contentsbox 6n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card), 1978 giftbox 6Steinbeck, John To Cornelius Greenwaybox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)Stern, Isaac To Frederick C. Schang, 1966-02-10T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6Scope and Contents n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Stevenson, Adlai Ewing n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00 Scope and Contentsbox 6	
Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card), 1978 giftSteinbeck, John To Cornelius Greenwaybox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)Stern, Isaac To Frederick C. Schang, 1966-02-10T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6Scope and Contentsn.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)Stevenson, Adlai Ewingbox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)Stevenson, Adlai Ewingbox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6Scope and Contentsbox 6	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card), 1978 giftSteinbeck, John To Cornelius Greenwaybox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)Stern, Isaac To Frederick C. Schang, 1966-02-10T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6Scope and Contents n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Stevenson, Adlai Ewing n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00 Scope and Contents n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6	
Steinbeck, John To Cornelius Greenwaybox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)Stern, Isaac To Frederick C. Schang, 1966-02-10T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6Scope and Contentsn.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)Stevenson, Adlai Ewing Scope and Contentsbox 6Stevenson, Adlai Ewing n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00 Scope and Contentsbox 6	
Scope and Contents n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)box 6Stern, Isaac To Frederick C. Schang, 1966-02-10T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6Scope and Contents n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Stevenson, Adlai Ewing Scope and Contents n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00 Scope and Contentsbox 6	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)box 6Stern, Isaac To Frederick C. Schang, 1966-02-10T00:000 + 00:00box 6Scope and Contents n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Stevenson, Adlai Ewing Scope and Contents n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00 Scope and Contentsbox 6	
Stern, Isaac To Frederick C. Schang, 1966-02-10T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6Scope and Contents n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Stevenson, Adlai Ewing Scope and Contents n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00 Scope and Contentsbox 6	
1966-02-10T00:00:00 + 00:00Scope and Contentsn.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)Stevenson, Adlai Ewingbox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6Scope and ContentsStock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00box 6	
n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)box 6Stevenson, Adlai Ewingbox 6Scope and Contentsn.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00+00:00box 6Scope and Contents	
Stevenson, Adlai Ewing       box 6         Scope and Contents       -         n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)       -         Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00       box 6         Scope and Contents       -	
Scope and Contents         n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)         Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00         box 6         Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card) Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00 box 6 Scope and Contents	
Stock, Frederick August, 1919-12-15T00:00:00 + 00:00         box 6           Scope and Contents         Image: Content state of the s	
Scope and Contents	
-	
Chicago, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Stolz, Thérèse, 30 Nov 1882 box 6	
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.l., 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Storchio, Rosina To Barini box 6	

Scope	and	Contents
ocope	anu	Contents

Milan, n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card) Stowe, Harriet Elizabeth Beecher box 6 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on a visiting card), 1978 gift box 6 Stracciari, Riccardo, 1875-1955 To Critico musical del Giornale d'Italia **Scope and Contents** [Buenos Aires] n.d., a.n. (on his visitng card; with envelope), Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979 Stranahan, Marianna Fitch (Mrs James S.T.) To Mr & Mrs box 6 Thomas Raymond Horton, 5 Feb [1856] **Scope and Contents** [Washington] a.n.s. (invitation card filled in), 1983 gift Stratton, Charles Sherwood ("Gen. Tom Thumb"), 13 Nov box 6 1880 **Scope and Contents** n.p., a.n.s. (his card, with 2 miniature visiting cards) box 6 Strauss, Eduard, 1835-1916 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card), 1984 gift box 6 Strauss, Johann, 1825-1899 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card) Strauss, Richard box 6 **Scope and Contents** [Berlin] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card) Strauss, Richard To Otto Spitzweg box 6 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card) Strauss, Richard. To Herr Brandt, 2 Jan 1891 box 6

Scope and Contents	
Weimar, 2 Jan 1891. To Herr Brandt, a.l.s. 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Stravinsky, Igor Feodorovich. To Kenneth Dale McCormick, 1960-04-11T00:00:00+00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Hollywood [Ca.] a.l.s. 1p. (on his visiting card; re. book jacket for his Memories and commentaries)	
Stravinsky, Igor Feodorovich, [ca. Feb 1960]	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Hollywood, Ca., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Stravinsky, Igor Feodorovich, 1965	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[musical notation] n.p., a.ms.s., 1p.	
Sudermann, Hermann	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Berlin, n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Sudermann, Hermann, 1903-01-01T00:00:00+00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
Berlin, a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Sullivan, (Sir) Arthur Seymour	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[London] n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Sully-Prudhomme, René François Armand	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l., 2p (on his visiting card)	
Suppé, Franz von. To Schloegl, 13 Dec 1890	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p. a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Sutherland, Joan. To Frederick C. Schang, 1976-03-09T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 6

Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.l.s., 2p. (signed twice)	
Suttner, (Baroness) Bertha von Kinsky von, 1913-03-11T00:00:00+00:00	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n.s.	
Svendsen, Johan Severin	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[London] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Swarthout, Gladys, Dec	box 6
Scope and Contents	
[New York] n.y., a.l., 1p. (dinner invitation)	
Sylva, Marguerita	box 6
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card) 1980 gift	
Taft, Helen Herron (Mrs William H.)	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Washington] n.d., a.l., 1p (on her visiting card)	
Taft, William Howard. To Henry Lewis Stimson, [Oct. 1912]	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Washington] a.k., 1p. (introducing James Grant Wilson, on his visiting card)	
Taglioni, Maria. To Johnson	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Marseille, n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Tailhade, Laurent Paul Marie Alexandre Charles, 1909-11-21T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Taliaferro, Mabel (Mrs Frederic W. Thompson), 1908	box 7

[New York] a.n.s. (on her visiting card) 1978 gift

Tamagno, Francesco. To Roseda, 2022-11-04T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.y., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Tamagno, Francesco. To Curtis, 19 Jan 1879	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Tarbell, Ida Minerva	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[New York] n.d., a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Tardieu, André Pierre Gabriel Amédée	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., A.N. (on his visiting card)	
Taussig, Karl	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Tchaikovsky, Petr Ilich. To Francesco Berger	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Tennyson, Alfred Tennyson, 1st Baron	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Farringford [U.K.] n.d., a.l., 1p (on his wife's visiting card)	
Terry, (Dame) Ellen Alicia	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Terry, (Dame) Ellen Alicia	box 7

[London] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on her visiting card)

Thackeray, William Makepeace	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Tharp, Twyla	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. autograph (on her visiting card) 1986 gift	
Thibaud, Jacques	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Thomas, Ambroise	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Thomas, S A (Mme Ambroise), 2022-11-28T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.y., a.n.s. (on her visiting card)	
Thompson, Polly & Helen Adams Keller. To [Nancy Hamilton (?)]	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on Helen Keller's visiting card) 1986 gift	
Thompson, Polly. To [Nancy Hamilton]	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card) Re. Helen Keller. 1986 gift	
Tosti, (Mme Paolo), [ca.1901]	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[London] a.n. (on her visiting card)	
Trapp, Maria Augusta Kutschera von. To Frederick C. Schang	box 7

n.p., n.d., a.n.s.

Truman, Harry S. To Frederick C. Schang	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Turgenev, Ivan Sergeyevich	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) VAULT	
Tyler, Julia Gardiner (Mrs John)	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (her visiting card)	
Urich, John. To Francesco Berger	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Valéry, Paul Ambroise	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Van Devanter, Willis, 1929-02-11T00:00:00+00:00	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Varèse, Edgar. To Walter E. Colville	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (musical notation)	
Vanghan, Herbert, Cardinal, 28 Feb 1893	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Rome, a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Venizelos, Eleutherios K.	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Verdi, Giuseppe	box 7

n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)

Verdi, Giuseppe	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Verdi, Giuseppe	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (signed "le grand Falstaff"; on his visiting card)	
Verdi, Giuseppe. To Shoenfeld, 7 Jan 1889	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Geneva, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Verdi, Giuseppe, 5 ? 1898	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Verdi, Giuseppina Strepponi (Mrs Giuseppe), 10 March 1892	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Milan, a.l.s., 1p. (on her visiting card)	
Verdon, Gwen. To [Frederick C. Schang]	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n.s.	
Verne. Jules, July 1890	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Viardot-Garcia, Michelle Ferdinande Pauline, 2022-04-13T00:00:00+00:00	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.y., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card)	
Vickers, Jon S. To Frederick C. Schang	box 7

# n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card) box 7 Vieuxtemps, Henry **Scope and Contents** [Brussels] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card) box 7 Vimar, Auguste, 1851-1961 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n., 1p. (on his visiting card; with his drawing of a cat) 1982 gift box 7 Voronoff, Serge **Scope and Contents** [Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) box 7 Wagner, Cosima Liszt Bülow (Mrs Richard). To Cheramy **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.y., a.l., 2p. (on her visiting card) Wagner, Richard box 7 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card) box 7 Wagner, Richard **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card) Wagner, Richard, [1861?] box 7 **Scope and Contents** [Paris] a.d., 1p. (a pass to a rehearsal of Tannhäuser written on his visiting card) Wagner, Siefried box 7 **Scope and Contents** Bayreuth, n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card) box 7 Waldheim, Kurt, 1918-, 1983-02-17T00:00:00+00:00

n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card) 1984 gift

Waldteufel, Emilie. To Heugel	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Wallace, Edgar	box 7
Scope and Contents	
London, n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Wallace, Lewis, 11 Feb 1885	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Istanbul] a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Wanamaker, John, 1838-1922, 29 May 1891	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Washington] a.n.s. (on his visiting card) 1983 gift	
Wanamaker, John, 29 May 1891	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Washington, Martha Dandridge Custis (Mrs George)	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. visiting card	
Webb, Laura Virginia Cram (Mrs James W.). To Mr & Mrs Thomas Raymond Horton, 4 Feb [1856]	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n. (invitation card filled in) 1983 gift	
Webb, Laura Virginia Cram (Mrs James W.). To Mr & Mrs Thomas Raymond Horton, 28 Jan [1857]	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n. (invitation card filled in) 1983 gift	
Weber, Karl Maria Friedrich Ernst von, May 1826	box 7

# **Scope and Contents** [London] ms.l.s., 2p. (on concert ticket) box 7 Webern, Anton von, [Dec] 1939 **Scope and Contents** n.p., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card) 1978 gift box 7 Webster, Daniel. To Sparks **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card) Webster, Noah, 1758-1843 box 7 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n.s., 1p. (ticket of admission; with engraved portrait) Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979 Wedekind, Benjamin Franklin box 7 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card) 1978 gift Weidt, Lucy, 1880-1940 box 7 **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.n. (on her visiting card) Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979 box 7 Weinberger, JaromÍr **Scope and Contents** n.p., n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card) Werfel, Alma Maria Mahler (Mrs Franz), [25 Feb 1909] box 7 **Scope and Contents** n.p., a.l.s., 2p. (on her visiting card) 1982 gift Weygand, Louis Maxime box 7

#### Scope and Contents

n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)

Whistler, James Abbott McNeill

box 7

Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Widor, Charle Marie Jean Albert. To de la Chapelle, 10 Feb 1890	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] a.l.d. 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Wieniawski, Henri. To N. Rubinstein	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Paris?] n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Wiggin, Kate Douglas Smith, 1856-1923, Jan	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[new York] n.y., a.n. ("To meet the misses Findlater"; on her visiting card as Mrs George C. Riggs) 1983 gift	
Wilhelmj, August Daniel Ferdinand Victor	box 7
Scope and Contents	
London, n.d., a.n. (on his visiting card)	
Wilson, Woodrow, 1913	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Princeton, N.j., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Windsor, Wallis Warfield, Duchess of. To Blanc	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l.s., 2p.	
Wister, Owen, 1923-01-19T00:00:00+00:00	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Wittgenstein, Paul	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d., a.l., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Wolf, Hugo. To von Tomaszewsky, 3 July 1882	box 7

Maierling, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)

Wormser, D.	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[New York] n.d., a.n. (?) (on his visiting card) Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	
Wright, Orville	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., n.d. visiting card, s.	
Yahne, Léonie, 1908	box 7
Scope and Contents	
n.p., a.n., 1p. (on her visiting card) 1982 gift	
Yepes, Narciso. To Frederick C. Schang	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Madrid, n.d., a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Ysaÿe, Eugène	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Brussels] n.d., a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)	
Ysaÿe, Eugène	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Brussels] n.d., a.l., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Zeppelin, (Count) Ferdinand Adolf August Heinrich von, 1902-05-15T00:00:00+00:00	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Stuttgart, a.n.s. (on his visiting card)	
Zeppelin, Isabella von Wolff von (Countess Ferdinand von). To Schmidt, 1918-01-05T00:00:00 + 00:00	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Stuttgart, a.l.s. 2p. (on her visiting card, with envelope)	
Ziehrer, Charles M. To Edward	box 7

Vienna, a.l.s., 2p. (on his visiting card)

Zola, Emile. To Hèbrard	box 7
Scope and Contents	
[Paris] n.d., a.l.s., 1p. (on his visiting card)	
Misc. visiting cards: Van Cliburn H. Rossolimo	box 7
Scope and Contents	
Gift of Frederick Schang, 1979	
Schang-visiting cards	box 7
Scope and Contents	
1982 gift	
<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents	

#### **Series II: Uncataloged Series**

#### Arrangement

Schang arranged the collection in ten volumes; volumes 11 and 12 contain later additions to the collection. The volumes include photocopies of items that were cataloged and rehoused in Boxes 1-7. There is no list of items that were cataloged in the finding aid.

#### **Subseries II.1: Composers**

r i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	
Title/Description	Instances
Brahms, Johannes	volume 1
Chabrier, Emmanuel	volume 1
Chopin, Frédéric	volume 1
Debussy, Claude	volume 1
Dohnányi, Ernst von	volume 1
Dvořák, Antonin	volume 1
Falla, Manuel de	volume 1
Ginastera, Alberto	volume 1
Gomes, Carlos	volume 1
Gounod, Charles	volume 1
Grieg, Edvard	volume 1

Haydn, Joseph	volume 1
Liszt, Franz	volume 1
Liszt, Mme.	volume 1
MacDowell, Edward A.	volume 1
Mascagni, Pietro	volume 1
Mendelsohn, Felix	volume 1
Meyerbeer, Giacomo	volume 1
Richter, Hans	volume 1
Strauss, Johann	volume 1
Harbach, Otto Abels	volume 2
Nevin, Ethelbert	volume 2
Offenbach, Jacques	volume 2
Palmgren, Selim	volume 2
Ponchielli, Amilcare	volume 2
Poulenc, Francis	volume 2
Prokofiev, Sergei	volume 2
Puccini, Giacomo	volume 2
Rossini, Gioacchino	volume 2
Saint-Saëns, Camille	volume 2
Schönberg, Arnold	volume 2
Sibelius, Jean	volume 2
Sinding, Christian	volume 2
Strauss, Johann	volume 2
Tchaikovsky, Petr Ilyich	volume 2
Thompson, Randall	volume 2
Toch, Ernst	volume 2
Tosti, Paolo	volume 2
Varèse, Edgar	volume 2
Verdi, Giuseppe	volume 2
Wagner, Cosima Liszt	volume 2
Wagner, Richard	volume 2
Weckerlin, Jean Baptiste	volume 2

Wolf, Hugo	volume 2
Subseries II.2: PerformersVocalists	
Title/Description	Instances
Abbott, Emma	volume 3
Alboni, Marietta (Countess Pepoli)	volume 3
Benedict, Sir Julius	volume 3
Bjoerling, Jussi	volume 3
Callas, Maria	volume 3
Caruso, Enrico	volume 3
Case, Anna	volume 3
Chaliapin, Feodor	volume 3
Farrar, Geraldine	volume 3
Garden, Mary	volume 3
Gigli, Beniamino	volume 3
Jeritza, Maria	volume 3
Kostelanetz, André	volume 3
Lind, Jenny	volume 3
Mayer, Marcus R.	volume 3
Melchior, Lauritz	volume 3
Merrill, Robert	volume 3
Moffo, Anna	volume 3
Morgana, Nina	volume 3
Morini, Arturo	volume 3
Nordica, Lillian	volume 3
Patti, Adelina	volume 3
Pons, Lily	volume 3
Rethberg, Elisabeth	volume 3
Stevens, Risë	volume 3
Tamango, Francesco	volume 3
Telva, Marion	volume 3
Tucker, Richard	volume 3

le/Description	Instances	
Albert, Hermine	volume 4	
Browning, John	volume 4	
Casadesus, Robert	volume 4	
Casals, Pablo	volume 4	
Goldberg, Szymon	volume 4	
Hofmann, Josef	volume 4	
Horowitz, Vladimir	volume 4	
Huberman, Bronislaw	volume 4	
Iturbi, José	volume 4	
Laredo, Jaime	volume 4	
Moszkowski, Henriette	volume 4	
Oistrakh, David	volume 4	
Pachmann, Vladimir de	volume 4	
Paganini, Niccolò	volume 4	
Serkin, Rudolf	volume 4	
Sessions, Roger	volume 4	
Ševčík, Otakar	volume 4	
Spivakovsky, Tossy	volume 4	
Vecsey de Böröllyö, Ferenc de	volume 4	
Welhelm, August	volume 4	
Ysaÿe, Eugene	volume 4	
ubseries II.4: PerformersConductor		

Title/Description	Instances
Adams, Maude	volume 5
Barnum, Phineas Taylor	volume 5
Barrymore, Ethel	volume 5
Bernhardt, Sarah	volume 5
Bernstein, Leonard	volume 5
Burke, Billie	volume 5

Campbell, Beatrice Stella Tanner (Mrs. Patrick)

	volume 5
Cecchetti, Enrico	volume 5
Derval, Paul	volume 5
Duse, Eleonora	volume 5
Franko, Nahan	volume 5
Gunsbourg, Raoul	volume 5
Hope, Bob	volume 5
Karajan, Hervert von	volume 5
Kemble, Fanny Anne	volume 5
Krehbiel, Clayton H.	volume 5
Leinsdorf, Erich	volume 5
Lorenz, Adolf	volume 5
Monteux, Pierre	volume 5
Ormandy, Eugene	volume 5
Pickford, Mary	volume 5
Price, Leontyne	volume 5
Sargent, Malcolm	volume 5
Shaw, Robert	volume 5
Stokowski, Leopold	volume 5
Szell, George	volume 5
Taglione, Maria	volume 5
Temple, Shirley	volume 5
Toscanini, Arturo	volume 5
Trapp, Maria von	volume 5
Walter, Bruno	volume 5
Weingartner, Felix	volume 5
Wilder, Billy	volume 5

# Subseries II.5: Authors--English LanguageTitle/DescriptionInstancesBancroft, Georgevolume 6Benét, Stephen Vincentvolume 6

volume 6

Browning, Robert	volume 6
Cabell, James Branch	volume 6
Clemens, Samuel Langhorne	volume 6
Conrad, Joseph	volume 6
Cummings, Edward Estlin	volume 6
Douglas, Lord Alfred	volume 6
Drinkwater, John	volume 6
Durant, Will and Ariel	volume 6
Gosse, Sir Edmund	volume 6
Hale, Edward Everett	volume 6
Hallam, Henry	volume 6
Irving, Washington	volume 6
James, Henry	volume 6
Lanier, Sidney	volume 6
London, Jack	volume 6
Longfellow, Alice M.	volume 6
Longfellow, Henry Wadsworth	volume 6
Lowell, James Russell	volume 6
Loos, Anita	volume 6
Lucas, Edward Verrall	volume 6
Macaulay, Thomas Babington	volume 6
Mann, Horace	volume 6
O'Neill, Eugene	volume 6
Peel, Sir Robert	volume 6
Shaw, George Bernard	volume 6
Sparks, Jared	volume 6
Stevenson, Robert Louis	volume 6
Tarkington, Booth	volume 6
Thackeray, William Makepeace	volume 6
Tocqueville, Alexis de	volume 6
Whittier, John Greenleaf	volume 6
Williams, Tennessee	volume 6

tle/Description	Instances
Baudelaire	volume 7
Bazin, René	volume 7
Björnson, Björnstjerne	volume 7
Cocteau, Jean	volume 7
Colette	volume 7
Coppée, Francois Édouard Joachim	volume 7
Daudet, Alphonse	volume 7
Daudet, Léon	volume 7
Dumas, Alexandre	volume 7
Fort, Paul	volume 7
Gide, André	volume 7
Goethe, Johann Wolfgang von	volume 7
Goncourt, Edmond Louis Antoine Huot de	volume 7
Gourmont, Remy de	volume 7
Hanslick, Eduard	volume 7
Kraus, Karl	volume 7
Lamartine, Alphonse Marie Louis de Prat de	volume 7
Louÿs, Pierre	volume 7
Maupassant, Guy de	volume 7
Maurois, André	volume 7
Méimée, Prosper	volume 7
Proust, Marcel and Robert	volume 7
Prunières, Henry	volume 7
Rostand, Edmond	volume 7
Sardou, Victorien	volume 7
Verne, Jules	volume 7
Wagner, Richard	volume 7
Zola, Emile	volume 7
Subseries II.7: Presidents and First Ladies	
Cleveland, Frances Folsom (Mrs. Grover)	volume 8

Cleveland, Frances Folsom (Mrs. Grover)

Coolidge, Calvin	volume 8
Eisenhower, Maimie Dowd (Mrs. Dwight D.)	volume 8
Ford, Elizabeth Bloomer (Mrs. Gerald R.)	volume 8
Ford, Gerald R.	volume 8
Hoover, Lou Henry (Mrs. Herbert)	volume 8
Harrison, Benjamin	volume 8
Johnson, Andrew	volume 8
Johnson, Lady Bird	volume 8
Johnson, Lyndon Baines	volume 8
Kennedy, Jacquelin B. (Mrs. John F.)	volume 8
Kennedy, John Fitzgerald	volume 8
Lincoln, Abraham	volume 8
Madison, James	volume 8
Nixon, Patricia Ryan (Mrs. Richard M.)	volume 8
Nixon, Richard Milhous	volume 8
Roosevelt, Edith Kermit (Mrs. Theodore)	volume 8
Roosevelt, Eleanor Roosevelt (Mrs. Franklin D.)	volume 8
Roosevelt, Franklin Delano	volume 8
Truman, Bess Wallace (Mrs. Harry S.)	volume 8
Truman, Harry S.	volume 8
Wilson, Edith Boiling Gail (Mrs. Woodrow)	volume 8
Subseries II.8: Prominent Americans	
Title/Description	Instances
Acheson, Dean Gooderham	volume 9
Agassiz, Elizabeth Cabot Cary (Mrs. Louis)	volume 9
Anthony, Susan Brownell Astor, Mr.	volume 9
Astor, Mr. and Mrs. and Miss Ward	volume 9
Blaine, James Gillespie	volume 9
Bryan, William Jennings	volume 9
Byrd, Richard Evelyn	volume 9
Cannon, Joseph Gurney	volume 9
Cass, Lewis	volume 9

Cates, Clifton Bledsoe	volume 9
Clay, Henry	volume 9
Clayton, John	volume 9
Cody, William	volume 9
Cooper, Peter	volume 9
Depew, Chauncey Mitchell	volume 9
Doolittle, James Harold	volume 9
Douglas, Stephen Arnold	volume 9
Du Pont, Henry Algernon	volume 9
Fish, Hamilton	volume 9
Farragut, David Glasgow	volume 9
Gage, Douglas W.	volume 9
Goldwater, Barry	volume 9
Greeley, Horace	volume 9
Halsey, William Frederick	volume 9
Hamlin, Hannibal	volume 9
Hammond, John Hays	volume 9
Hay, John	volume 9
Hughes, Charles Evans	volume 9
Humphrey, Hubert Horatio	volume 9
Johnson, Robert Underwood	volume 9
Kennedy, Edward Moore	volume 9
King, Ernest Joseph	volume 9
Kissinger, Henry Alfred	volume 9
Livingston, Robert	volume 9
Longworth Alice Roosevelt	volume 9
Low, Seth	volume 9
Luce, Clare Boothe	volume 9
Mills, Wilbur Daigh	volume 9
Morton, Julius Sterling	volume 9
Morton, Julius Sterling Nimitz, Chester William	volume 9 volume 9

volume 9
volume 9
Instances
volume 10

Bonaparte, Jerome Napoleon	volume 10
Bond, James	volume 10
Burg, Gerald William	volume 10
Churchill, (Sir) Winston Leonard Spencer	volume 10
Curie, Pierre	volume 10
Doumergue, Gaston	volume 10
Freud, Sigmund	volume 10
George, Annie Corsina Fox (Mrs. Henry) and Miss George	volume 10
Grace de Monaco, Princess	volume 10
Ho Chi Minh	volume 10
Holmes, Sherlock	volume 10
Hu Shih	volume 10
Humboldt, (Baron) Alexander von	volume 10
Joffre, Joseph Jacques Césaire	volume 10
Kitchener, Horatio Herbert Kitchener, Earl	volume 10
Lafayette, Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert de Motier, Marquis de	volume 10
Lovelace, Augusta Ada Byron Lovelace, Countess of	volume 10
Lowell, Frances Dunlap (Mrs. James Russell)	volume 10
Lwoff, André	volume 10
Nasser, Gamal Abdel	volume 10
Nelson, Horatio Nelson, 1st Viscount (Duke of Bronte)	volume 10
Noailles, Anna Elisabeth de Brancovan, Countess de	volume 10
Noailles, Emmanuel Henri Victurnien, Marquis de	volume 10
Pasteur, Louis	volume 10
Poincaré, Raymond	volume 10
Pouce, Tom	volume 10
Reading, Rufus Daniel Isaacs, 1st Marquess of	volume 10
Rewis, H.N.	volume 10
Stanley, (Sir) Henry Morton	volume 10
Tesla, Nikola	volume 10

Wellington, Arthur Wellesley, 1st Duke of

#### volume 10

#### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Series III: Additions to the Collection

#### Arrangement

The volumes include photocopies of items that were cataloged and rehoused in Boxes 1-7. To see the original items, request the corresponding box in Boxes 1-7.

#### Subseries III.1: 1980 Gift Title/Description Instances Cataloged volume 11 Davidson, Jo volume 11 Drew, John volume 11 Horowitz, Vladimir Huberdeau, Gustave volume 11 volume 11 Irwin, James Benson volume 11 Lang, Benjamin Johnson volume 11 Marconi, Guglielmo volume 11 Massenet, Jules Émile Frédéric Munthe, Axel Martin Fredrik volume 11 volume 11 Redon, Odilon volume 11 Roosevelt, Eleanor Roosevelt (Mrs. Franklin D.) volume 11 Sims, William Sowden volume 11 Smetana, Friedrich Sylva, Marguerita volume 11 Uncataloged volume 11 Porter, Cole volume 11 Porter, Linda Lee Thomas (Mrs. Cole) Subseries III.2: 1983 Gift Title/Description Instances Cataloged volume 11 Adlon, Louis

Aiken, William

	volume 11
Auriol, Vincent	volume 11
Banks, Mary Palmer (Mrs. Nathanial P.)	volume 11
Banks, Nathaniel Prentiss	volume 11
Butler, Ellis Parker	volume 11
Campbell, Emilie S. Chapron (Mrs. James)	volume 11
Campbell, Lewis David	volume 11
Collins, Wilkie	volume 11
Cox, Palmer	volume 11
Curie, Marie Sklodowska	volume 11
Davis, Varina Howell (Mrs. Jefferson)	volume 11
De Koven, Reginald	volume 11
Detaille, Jean Baptiste Édouard	volume 11
Dobbin, James Cochran	volume 11
Douglas, Adèle Cutts (Mrs. Stephen A.)	volume 11
Douglas, Stephen Arnold	volume 11
Durrell, Lawrence	volume 11
Ensor, James	volume 11
Fish, Julia U.N. Kean (Mrs. Hamilton)	volume 11
Fuller, Loïe	volume 11
Grow, Galusha Aaron	volume 11
Guthrie, James	volume 11
Hamlin, Hannibal	volume 11
Hayes, Patrick Joseph, Cardinal	volume 11
Holmes, Fanny Bowditch Dixwell (Mrs. Oliver W.)	volume 11
Houston, Samuel	volume 11
Karloff, Boris	volume 11
McClelland, Sarah Sabine (Mrs. Robert)	volume 11
Pau, Gérard	volume 11
Seward, Anna M. Wharton (Mrs. Frederick W.)	volume 11
Seward, William Henry	volume 11
Seward, Mr. and Mrs. William Henry	volume 11

Shaw, Henry Wheeler "Josh Billings"	volume 11	
Slidell, John	volume 11	
Slidell, Mathilde Deslonde (Mrs. John)	volume 11	
Stranahan, Marianne Fitch (Mrs. James S.T.)	volume 11	
Wanamaker, John	volume 11	
Webb, Laura Virginia Cram (Mrs. James W.)	volume 11	
Wiggin, Kate Douglas Smith	volume 11	
Uncataloged		
Fisher, Dorothy Canfield	volume 11	
Mellon, Andrew William	volume 11	
Subseries III.3: 1986 Gift		
Title/Description	Instances	
Cataloged Visiting Cards		
Berlin, Irving	volume 11	
Colette, Sidonie Gabrielle Claudine	volume 11	
Duse, Eleonora	volume 11	
Gandhi, Indira Nehru	volume 11	
Hauptmann, Gerhart Johann Robert	volume 11	
Hegel, Georg Wilhelm Friedrich	volume 11	
Petipa, Marius Ivanovich	volume 11	
Santos-Dumont, Alberto	volume 11	
Thompson, Polly and Helen Keller	volume 11	
Tharp, Twyla	volume 11	
Uncataloged Cards		
Field, Cyrus West	volume 11	
Subseries III.4: 1987 Gift		
Title/Description	Instances	
Cataloged Visiting Cards		
Madison, James	volume 11	
Braudel, Fernand	volume 11	

Subseries III.5: 1988 Gift

Title/Description	Instances	
Cataloged Visiting Cards		
Barney, Natalie Clifford	volume 11	
Ciléa, Francesco	volume 11	
Eliot, T.S.	volume 11	
Horszowski, Mieczyslaw	volume 11	
Lifar, Serge	volume 11	
Reagan, Ronald	volume 11	
Uncataloged Cards		
Doolittle, James Harold	volume 12	
Walesa, Lech	volume 12	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents